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REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

Ofﬁcel of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. /5] s.2020

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads
ALIVE implementing Schools
All Other Conge

From:

Date: November 19,2020

Subject: CONDUCT OF ALIVE TRAINING: “FOSTERING POSITIVE LEARNING IN ALIVE
EDUCATION IN THE NEW NORMAL".

1. SDO Dagupan City will conduct an online capability training for ALIVE implementing
schools on November 25 and 26 ,2020 via Google Meet at 8:00AM to 12:00PM to

implement a holistic vision of curriculum through building teachers’ capacity to lead
instruction essential in this time.

2. The activity focuses on the holistic needs of every individual which includes spiritual,
emotional, psychological and social aspects and to establish strong foundation in
dealing accordingly with this new normal education. It aims to prepare the teachers by

conveying positive insights and empowering them to make a difference in these trying
times.
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